V.C.S.C. Minutes ~ April 2, 2022

The meeting was held at Junkyard Café. President Jim Moore called the meeting to order at 12:37pm with 30 members present noting it was good to be back in The Garage!

Announcements

Guest and former member Richardo Panameno and his family were introduced. New members Don Bail and Sally Kierstead were present and our newest members, Mike & Sheri Dixon were welcomed.

Barbara gave an update on Loretta L'Oddo who was in a car accident and will remain in the hospital a bit longer. She had surgery on her ankle and shoulder. Luckily her husband Vince was not with her and he's a bit lonely as he misses her. Jim added that Vince had already called Honda, had a new van delivered and set up the company to install or reinstall the scooter lift.

April birthday wishes were sent to Sheryl Miller, Alyse Hoglund, Vickie Stanton, Donna Boner, Karen Whetstone & Nanci Braunschweiger

Old Business

Jim thanked Kurt for the March run to the Nethercutt Collection noting it had been a long time since the club toured it. He also noted that was the first tour since Covid-19 so perhaps that's why the group was so large. It is an amazing place, especially the musical instruments.

Phil Roche thanked Paul Pollock for the best ever April fool's joke! Spencer noted he spent an hour reading the list of Facebook members only to realize the joke at the end...Thanks Paul!

New Business

Ron Lederer shared an idea for the Christmas Party. As Airtel is iffy as a location and other venues are much more expensive, Ron suggested perhaps the club could supplement the cost to the members. Gina noted that she & Barbara had looked into a couple of places whose costs were about \$70-80 per person without entertainment. There was a bit of discussion with some agreeing and others felt members should just pay their way. Jim said the board could discuss and make a decision on new venue and any possible supplement. Don Bail said he'd check into Los Robles Country Club.

Car Problems

Ed & Karen Whetstone brought their new C8 HTC today and what a beauty. But Ed related some of the many issues he's had to get it and that today was the first time actually driving it!

Around the Board

Vice President – Spencer has raffle tickets to purchase

Secretary – Vickie under the weather so Gina filled in

Treasurer – Gina read the treasurer's report for Loretta noting the account is healthy. She also advised board members needing reimbursement to submit receipts to Jim while Loretta is laid up.

Membership – Barbara reminded everyone to sign the card going around for Loretta. She also shared Vicki Stanton was under the weather and Sharon absent as she had to have a Mohs procedure done on various sites on her skin.

Product – Nanci is taking orders for product and had the latest price sheet sent out via email. See Nanci ASAP to get your order in!

Events – Kurt thanked Jim for the Poppy Run today than dinner at Route 66. Jim said that Route 66 has been sold but they'll still host us today. Kurt also noted that next month is Ron's poker run to Ojai with dinner at Sea Fresh. Ron shared that it'll be \$5 a hand and you can buy up to 4 hands. He will use that plus the May raffle money as prize money. We still need something for June.

Webmaster – Paul said the technical issues with the web site have mostly been resolved.

Feature Editor – Paul said nothing further

Historian – Jerry said he'd be taking photos and will forward to Gina to put on the website.

Newsletter Editor – David said no newsletter yet

Sargent at Arms – Steve absent. Jim has the radio's today so see him for a radio.

Museum Ambassador – Mike absent

Comments/Concerns

Spencer collected \$143 for the raffle

Dinner drawing of \$25 was won by Nanci Braunschweiger

Snafu with the name badge drawing as two names drawn, neither of which were present. Next month it'll be \$20

Meeting adjourned at 1:22pm

Respectively submitted by Gina Moore, for Secretary Vickie Stanton